Office of Hon Steven Joyce

Minister of Finance
Minister for Infrastructure

24 JUL 201

Andrew Riddell
Via: fvi-request-5990-6¢c9356cf@requests.fyi.org.nz

Dear Andrew

Thank you for your Official Information Act requests of 9 June, 3 July 2017 and 8 July
2017. You have requested the following:

e “Please provide copies of all tweets sent by you between 24 May 2017
and 7 June 2017 inclusive.

e Copies of all tweets sent on Steven Joyce's twitter account
@stevenljoyce between 8 June 2017 and 3 July 2017 inclusive.

o Please provide copies of all tweets sent in the name of Steven Joyce
from his twitter account between 8 June and 30 June inclusive.”
Your requests are refused under Section 18(d) on the basis that “the information

requested is or will soon be publicly available.”

The information requested is available on the Twitter website at:
https://twitter.com/stevenljoyce

If you have trouble viewing the relevant tweets, please log out of your personal account
before going to the address listed above.

| trust this satisfies your request.

You have the right under Section 28 of the Official Information Act to ask the
Ombudsman to investigate and review my decision.
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Steven Joyce
Minister of Finance
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